COUNTY OF NEVADA

Dan Miller
STATE OF CALIFORNIA Supervisor, 3" District
BOARD OF SUPERVISORS Email:dan.miller{@co.nevada.ca.us

NEVADA COUNTY BOARD OF SUPERVISORS
Board Agenda Memo

MEETING DATE: May 25, 2021

TO: Board of Supervisors

FROM: Dan Miller, District III Supervisor

SUBJECT: Presentation from City of Grass Valley Mayor Ben Aguilar and Grass
Valley City Manager Tim Kiser on the City of Grass Valley 2021
priorities.

FUNDING: None.

RECOMMENDATION: Accept the attached the presentation.

BACKGROUND: On February 23, 2021 the Board of Supervisors adopted the Board Priority
Objectives for 2021 following its annual workshop in late January. Subsequently at the same meeting,
the Town of Truckee Mayor Anna Klovstad and Town Manager Jen Callaway provided an update to the
Board on its priorities for 2021. In an effort to further foster collaboration and coordination with the
incorporated jurisdictions within Nevada County, I have requested the City of Grass Valley Mayor Ben
Aguilar and City Manager Tim Kiser to provide an update to the Board on the City of Grass Valley’s
2021 annual priorities and goals.

Therefore, I recommend the Board accept the presentation from the City of Grass Valley Mayor Ben
Aguilar and City of Grass Valley City Manager Tim Kiser on the City of Grass Valley’s 2021 priorities.
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